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DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES STATE OF CONNECTICUT

165 Capitol Avenue
Hartford, CT 06106-1658

June 9, 2016

Joy Stahosky

Contract Coordinator

3M Traffic Safety and Security Division
3M Center

Building 225-4N-14

St. Paul, MIN 55144
ilstahosky@mmm.com

Re: Master Agreement 08ITZ0069MB
Dear Ms. Stahosky;

| have received your request to update the Product Schedule associated with the above noted
Department of Administrative Services Master Agreement. This change adds the Change Requests for
the Department of Motor Vehicles CIVLS Modernization Program the attached quotation.

Given the Terms and Conditions of this agreement, the request to update the Product Schedule is
approved. A copy of your Product Schedule update request is attached to this letter. Please consider the
services a part of the associated Master Agreement and file this approval with the appropriate
agreement for future reference.

Best regards,

——

Jean Del Greco
Contract Specialist
DAS Procurement Services

cc: Master Agreement File 08ITZ0069MB

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer




3M Traffic Safety and Security Division 3M Center
St. Paul, MN 55144
www.3M.com/MVSS

June 9, 2016

Ms. Jean Del Greco

Contract Specialist

Dept. of Administrative Services
165 Capitol Avenue, 5t Floor South
Hartford, CT 06161-1658

Re: State of Connecticut Department of Information Technology Connecticut
Integrated Vehicl and Licensing System ("CIVLS") Modernization Program -
Reference No. 08ITZ0069MA

Dear Ms. Del Greco:

This letter serves as a request to update the Product Schedule of Master
Agreement 08ITZ0069 with the change requests as described below. The
completion of these Change Requests will offer the State the functionality as
requested. The total cost of the Change Requests is $175,860.00, which 3M will
invoice the State for upon completion of this work.

Please indicate your agreement by countersignature below or by written purchase
order.

Change
Line | Request | Function Description Price
No. | No Description

1 61081 Software Since Go Live, the State fiscal team and $25,200.00
Configuration | 3M have identified several areas where
changes will assist the State with
smoother operations and reduce manual
intervention and increase visibility.
e Reconciliation Scope Changes
e Changes to assist with fiscal
manual work
e Changes that will impact day-to-
day operations

2 61212 Software The State requested this change to $111,780.00
Configuration | ensure customers can more easily renew
their registrations by removing
cumbersome validations.




3 61268

Software
Configuration

The State is looking for a way to aid the
Tax Towns by adding a disposition date
so that the Tax Towns know when the
customer’s relationship to that vehicle
has been severed.

e Adding disposition date to the
verify registration status on the
web

$8,100.00

4 61159

FileNet ECM

FileNet ECM Upgrade and support

$30,780.00

Thank you for your consideration. If you have any questions, please feel free to

contact Jon Colavito at 602-574-8100 or jcolavito@mmm.com.

Regards,

" B

J /( J’
Kon/Stalhosky

Contract Coordinator
3M Traffic & Safety Division

651-737-4471

jlstahosky@mmm.com
contractmanagementteam@mmm.com  Title:

v

Acknowledged and agreed by:

Signature:

Name:

Date:






